EL PASO NATURAL GAS COMPANY

Box 997
Farmington, NXM.

March 22, 1957

Mr. E., C. Arnold

011 Conservation Comaission
120 Bast Chaco
Astec, New Hexico

Re: Packer Leakage Test on the E1 Paso Natural
Gas Company vell, Storey # 10-C, SW 35-28-9,
San Juan Coumty, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

This well was dually completed in the Pictured cliffs and Mesa Verds zones.
A packer was set at 2973 fest. The Pictured Cliffs zons was tested March 1k,
1957 with the following results obtained:

Pictured Cliffs - SIPC - 726 psig (shut-in 7 days)
Pictured cliffs - SIPT - 726 psig
Mesa Verds - SIPT - 1036 psig

The casing was opened at 10:15 4.MH. through a 3/4" chokes and was left open
for three hours.

Casing Choke Tubing Pressure

Time Pressure, Psig Temp, °F Psig
10315 Opened Casing 1036
101 30 577 1038
10145 sl 1039
11100 511 1039
11:15 : 486 1039
11345 ‘ Ll 1040
12:15 L21 1040
12145 397 10L0
1:15 381 70 1040

The calowlated choke velwss was 552l MCF/D. After the well was sptiein'. ... . .
for seven days, the iesa Verds sone was tested March 21, 1957 with thef £6ihowihy ;. :
results obtained: : P

sIpC - 753 peig
SIPT - 1054 psig (shut-in 1 days) LY



Time

10:30
10:45
11:00
11:15
11:30
12300
12130

1:00

1:30

during the tests indicate there is no packer lsakage.

02-

The tubing was opened at 10130 AXM. through a 3/L" choke and was left open
for three hours.

Tubing Choke
Pressure, Psig

Opened tubing
c11
L73
436
L28
L12
Lok
398
395

Temp. °F

67

753
75k
755
5L
754
5L
754
754
753

The calculated choke volume was 5771 MCF/D. The results of the
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Very truly yours,

Casing Pressure
Psig

data obtained
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Gas Engineer



